
UNITED STAfES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTE: TION AGENCY 

i REGION II I 
i II : 1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylv 1 nia 19103 

In the matter of: 

Phillips 66 Company 
3010 Briarpark Drive 
Houston, TX 77042 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. RCRA-03-2013-0053 

RESPONDENT. 
I 

Phillips 66 Company/ConocoPhillips 
Former Trainer Refinery 
4104 Post Road 
Trainer, PA 19061 

FACILITY. 

Pr{J)ceeding Under Section 
30~8(a) and (g) of the 
Re~ource Conservation and 
Re~overy Act, as amended, 
42 .S.C.§ 6928(a) and (g) 

CONSENT AGREl1MENT 

I. i PRELIMINARY ST ,ITEMENT 
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, ~I 1. This Consent Agreement is entered into by the Director of the Land and Chemicals 
Division,. U.S. Environmental Protection Agenc l Region III ("Complainant"), and 
Phillips 66 Company ("Respondent"), pursuant t+ Section 3008(a) and (g) of the Solid 
Waste Disposal Act, co~monly known as Resourl

1

ce Conservation and Recovery Act of 
1976, as amended by inter alia, the Hazardous aJd Solid Waste Amendments of 1984 
(collectively referred to hereinafter as "RCRA"),II42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g), and the 
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil 
Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Sus~ension of Permits ("Consolidated Rules 

ol 

of Practice"), 40 C.F.R. Part 22, including, speciically, 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 
22.18(b)(2) and (3). · 

2. The Consolidated Rules of Practice, at 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), provide, in pertinent part, 
that where the parties agree to settlement of one r more causes of action before the filing 
of a complaint, a proceeding simultaneously may 

1

1be commenced and concluded by the 
issuance of a consent agreement and final order P}ilrsuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b )(2) and 
(3). Pursuant thereto, this Consent Agreement ("~A") and the accompanying Final Order 
("FO", collectively referred to herein as the "CA~~O") simultaneously commences and 
concludes this administrative proceeding against espondent. 
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3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

The Commonwealth ofPennsylvania has receiv d federal authorization to administer a 
Hazardous Waste Management Program (the" ~nnsylvania Hazardous Waste 
Management Program") in lieu of the federal h!! rdous waste management program 
established under RCRA Subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. \§ 6921-6939e. Effective January 30, 
1986, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Hazardous Waste Regulations ("PaHWR") 
were authorized by the U.S. Environmental Pro¢ction Agency ("EPA") pursuant to 
Section 3006(b) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6926(b)~~~and 40 C.P.R. Part 271, Subpart A. The 
PaHWR subsequently were revised, and therea~fr re-authorized by EPA, on September 
26,2000, January 20,2004, and April29, 2009.\~uch authorized revised PaHWR 
requirements and provisions became effective oiNovember 27, 2000, March 22, 2004, 
and June 29, 2009 respectively. The PaHWR in 'prporate, with certain exceptions, federal 
hazardous waste management regulations that w rein effect as of May 1, 1999 (and as of 
July 6, 1999 for certain regulations regarding U liversal Waste) for the November 27, 
2000 PaHWR authorization, June 28, 2001 for t 1

1
e March 22, 2004 PaHWR 

authorization, and October 12, 2005 for the Apri 29, 2009 PaHWR authorization. The 
provisions of Pennsylv~nia's current authorized !revised PaHWR, codified at 25 Pa. Code 
Chapters 260a-266a, 266b, and 268a-270a, have fhereby become requirements of RCRA 
Subtitle C and are enforceable by EPA pursuant o RCRA § 3008(a), 42 U.S.C. 
§ 6928(a). 

' 

Section 3008(g) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(g), uthorizes the assessment of a civil 
penalty against any person who violates any req 1irement of Subtitle C of RCRA. 
Respondent is hereby notified of EPA's determiJation that Respondent has violated 
RCRA Subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e, and\federally-authorized PaHWR 
requirements, at Respondent's formerly-owned f: cility which is located at Post Road, 
Trainer, PA 19061. 

In accordance with Section 3008(a)(2) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(2), and by written 
letter dated June 19, 2012, EPA notified the Com onwealth of Pennsylvania, through the 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Prot,\ction ("PaDEP"), of EPA's intent to 
commence this administra. tive action against Res 'o .. ndent in response to the violations of 
RCRA Subtitle C that are alleged herein. 

·, ' 

II. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
I 

! 

For purposes of this proceeding only, Responden admits the jurisdictional allegations set 
forth in this CAFO. !, 

I 
! 

I 

EPA and Respondent expressly acknowledge that lthe provisions of Paragraph 6 shall not 
constitute an admission as to any matter other tham as necessary for establishing EPA's 
jurisdiction in this proceeding, and is neither inte ltted nor shall be construed as an 
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8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

admission that may be relied upon for any purp ' se by any person not a party to this 
proceeding. 1 

Respondent neither admits nor denies the speci~c factual allegations or the conclusions 
oflaw contained in this CAFO, except as provitd in Paragraph 6, above. 

Respondent agrees not to contest EPA's j urisdi~~on with respect to the execution of this 
Consent Agreement, th~. issuance of the attachel Final Order, or the enforcement of the 
CAPO. ! • 

I 

' 
' 

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to 
contest the allegations set forth in this Consent !greement and any right to appeal the 
accompanying Final Order. 

I 
i 
I 

Respondent consents tothe issuance of this CABO and agrees to comply with its terms 
and conditions. 

Respondent shall bear its own costs and attome 's fees. 

III. EPA FINDINGS OF FACT AND ONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

In accordance with the Consolidated Rules of P~ctice at 40 C.F .R. §§ 22. 13(b) and 
22.18(b )(2) and (3), Complainant makes the follJwing findings of fact and conclusions of 
law: 

Respondent is a Delaware corporation. 

Respondent is,' and was at the time of the violati 
1

ns alleged herein, a "person" as that 
term is defined in Section 1004(15) ofRCRA, 4j U.S.C. Section 6903(15), 40 C.P.R. 
§ 260.10 and 25 Pa. Code § 260a.1 0. 

Respondent, or its corporate predecessor, Conoc ~Phillips Company, was, at all times 
relevant to the allegations set forth in this CAPO the "owner" and "operator" of a 
"facility" located at 4104 Post Road, Trainer, Pennsylvania 19061 (hereinafter, the 
"Facility"), as these terms are defined in 40 C.F .4. § 260.10, and incorporated by 
reference in 25 Pa. Code § 260a.1, and as define~~ in 25 Pa. Code § 260a.1 0. Prior 
activities or conditions that occurred at the Facil~~y during ownership and operation by 
either Phillips 66 Company, or its corporate,pred"cessor, ConocoPhillips Company, will 
collectively be described. as activities or conditions attributable to "Respondent." 

As described below, Res~ondent was, at all timesjrelevant to this CAPO, a "generator" of 
"solid waste" and "hazardous waste" at the Facili 'Y, as these terms are defined in 40 
C.P.R. § 260.10, as incorporated by reference in ~5 Pa. Code § 260a.l. 
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18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

At all times relevant to this CAFO, and as descrfbed below, Respondent was engaged in 
the "storage" of"solid waste" and "hazardous Wj~ste" in "container[s]" at the Facility, as 
the term "storage" is defined in 25 Pa. Code Sec~ion 260a.l 0, and as the remaining terms 
are defined in 40 C.F.R! § 260.10, as incorporaJ;d by reference in 25 Pa. Code§ 260a.l. 

: I 
At all times relevant to this CAFO, and as desc ·ped below, Respondent has engaged in 
the "disposal" of "solid waste" and "hazardous Jaste" as the term "disposal" is defined in 
25 Pa. Code Section 260a.l 0 and as the remainirllg terms are defined in 40 C.F .R. 
§ 260.1 o. as incorporate;' by reference in 25 Pa. i ode § 260a.l. 

Respondent's Facility was, at all times relevant t the allegations set forth in this CAFO, 
a hazardous waste storage and disposal "facility' as that term is defined in 40 C.F .R 
§ 260.10 and 25 Pa. Code Section 260a.l 0. 

Respondent submitted to EPA a Notification of,azardous Waste Activity 
("Notification"), pursuant to Section 3010 ofRCIRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6930, for its operations 
at the Facility, which include operation as a largd~ quantity generator of hazardous waste. 

Representatives of EPA inspected the Facility on August 1st and 2nd, 2011, and again on 
January 25, 2012, to examine the Facility's com 

1

!liance with the federally-authorized 
PaHWR requirements. EPA prepared reports su~marizing its observations and findings 
from each inspection of~~e Facility (coll~ctivelyj.the "EPA Inspection Reports"). 

On March 8, 2012, EPA Issued a formal mforma 11on request letter to Respondent, 
pursuant to Section 3007(a) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c.\\§ 6927(a), and sent a second request by 
email on June 27, 2012. Phillips responded to th@se requests on March 28, 2012, April 
26, 2012, May 25, 2012 and July 17, 2012. 

On July 25, 2011, EPA sent a Request for Furthen~Information and Opportunity to Show 
Cause letter ("Show Cause letter") to Respondent

1

advising it of EPA's preliminary 
findings of PaHWR violations at the Facility and 

1 
ffering the Respondent an opportlinity 

to provide such additional information as it belie~fd the Agency should review and 
consider before reaching any final conclusions a~ ~o the Respondent's PaHWR 
compliance at the Facility. Respondent provided ~dditional information in response to 
~~w~~~~ j 
On the basis of the Facili~y inspections and a revi .

1
w of the supplemental information 

provided to EPA by Respondent in response to E~V\' s information requests, Show Cause 
letter, and other correspondence, EPA concludes that Respondent has violated certain 
requirements and provisions ofRCRA Subtitle C,1r2 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e, and 
federally authorized PaHWR requirements promu. ated thereunder. 

I 
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26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

Permit Requirements 

Pursuant to Section 3005(a) and (e) ofRCRA, J2 U.S.C. § 6925(a) and (e), and 40 C.F.R. 
§ 270.1(b), as incorporated by reference into 25\Pa. Code§ 270a.l, no person may own 
or operate a facility for the treatment, storage o~ disposal of hazardous waste without first 
obtaining a permit or interim status for such fac 'lity. 

i 

At all times relevant hereto, Respondent did no have a permit, pursuant to Section 
3005(a) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a), or 40 F.R. Part 270, as incorporated by 
reference into 25 Pa. Code§ 270a.l, for the sto kge or disposal ofhazardous waste at the 
Facility, and did not have interim status pursu f to Section 3005(e) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 6925( e), or 40 C.F .R. § 270.70, as incorporate]~. by reference into 25 Pa. Code § 270a.l. 

Permit Exemption Conditions - Accum \lation Time/Requirements 

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a), as incorporat~d by reference in 25 Pa. Code 
§ 262a.l 0, generators of hazardous waste who a~cumulate hazardous waste in containers 
on-site for 90 days or less are exempt from the r~quirement to obtain a permit for such 
accumulation, so long as the hazardous waste is lftored in accordance with a number of 
conditions set forth in that section, including, inj'er alia: 

a. the condition set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 26J34(a)(l)(i), which requires, in pertinent 
part and with exceptions not herein appli~able, that when hazardous waste is 
placed in containers, the generator must clomply with the applicable requirements 
of 40 C.F.R. Part 265, Subpart I; l 

b. the condition set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 262 34(a)(2), which requires, in pertinent 
part and with exceptions not herein appli , able, that the date upon which each 
period of accumulation begins must be clbarly marked and visible for inspection 
on each container; and 

c. the condition set forth at 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(3), which requires, in pertinent 
part and with exceptions not herein appli~able, that while being accumulated on
site, each container and tank must be lab~lled or marked clearly with the words 
"Hazardous Waste". 

Regulatory Permit Exemption Conditions - Management of Containers 

25 Pa. Code § 265a.l in~orporates by reference r \ quirements and provisions of 40 C .F .R. 
Part 265, Subpart I, including the provision of 40 C.F.R. § 265.173(a), which requires 
that "[a] container holding hazardous waste must always be kept closed during storage, 
except when it is necessary to add or remove wa e." 
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30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

Regulatory Permit Exemption Conditions- Management of Universal Waste 

Except with exceptions not relevant here, 25 Pall Code § 266b.1 incorporates by reference 
requirements and provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part ~f3, pertaining to the management of 
"universal waste" set forth in the Universal Waste Management requirements of Chapter 
266b of the PaHWR. . II 

40 C .F .R. § 273.1 (b), as incorporated by referen~e in 25 Pa. Code § 266b.1, specifies that 
Part 273 provides an alternative set of manage~bnt standards in lieu of regulation under 
40 C.F.R. Parts 260 through 272 for universal irste. 

40 C.F.R. § 273.9, as incorporated by reference il25 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, defines 
"Universal Waste" as including, inter alia, "battfries" as described in 40 C.F.R. § 273.2 
and "lamps" as described in 40 C.F.R. § 273.5.

11 40 C.F.R. § 273.9, as incorporated by reference ip 25 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, defines "battery" 
as "a device consisting of one or more electricalliy connected electrochemical cells which 
is designed to receive, store and deliver electric &nergy." 

40 C.F.R. § 273.9, as incorporated by reference~ 25 Pa. Code§ 266b.l, defines "lamp" 
as "the bulb or bulb portion of an electric lightin~ device. A lamp is specifically designed 
to produce radiant energy .... Examples of comm~n universal waste electric lamps include, 
but are not limited to, fluorescent, high intensity tl ischarge, neon, mercury vapor, high 
pressure sodium, and metal halide lamps." 

40 C.F.R. § 273.2, as incorporated by reference i 25 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, specifies that 
batteries are covered under 40 C.F.R. Part 273 elcept for spent acid batteries, batteries 
that are not yet wastes under 40 C .F .R. Part 261 , and batteries that are not hazardous 
waste. 

40 C.F.R. § 273.5, as incorporated by reference if 25 Pa. Code§ 266b.l, specifies that 
lamps are covered under 40 C.F.R. Part 273 except for lamps that are not yet wastes 
under 40 C.F.R. Part 261, and lamps that are not hazardous waste. 

. II 

40 C.F.R. § 273.9, as incorporated by reference i~ 25 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, defines a "Small 
Quantity Handler of Universal Waste" as one wh! does not accumulate 5,000 kilograms 
or more of universal wastes at any time. 

COUNT I 
·. (Operating Without a 1ermit) 

The allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 37, abov ., of this Consent Agreement are 
incorporated herein by reference. 
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39. 

40. 

41. 

42. 

43. 

At all times relevant to this CA, Respondent has
1 

been the "owner" and "operator" of a 
"facility" (i.e., the Facility), where the Respond~nt engaged in hazardous waste 
management activities, as these terms are define~1;d in 40 C.P.R.§ 260.10 and incorporated 
by reference in 2S Pa. Code § 260a.l, and as de imed in 2S Pa. Code § 260a.l 0. 

At all times relevant to this CA, Respondent wJ the "generator" of "hazardous waste," 
as these terms are defined in 40 C .F .R. § 260.1 ql and incorporated by reference in 2S Pa. 
Code§ 260a.l, having EPA Hazardous Waste Numbers that include, but which are not 
necessarily limited to, DOOI, F037, F038, K04911 KOSO, and KOSI, as specified in 40 
C.P.R.§§ 261.24,261.31 and 261.32 and inco 'orated by reference in 2S Pa. Code 
§ 26la.l. 

At all times relevant to this CA, Respondent en aged in the "storage," as that term is 
defined in 2S Pa. Code§ 260a.l0, of"hazardou~ waste" in "container[s]" as those terms 
are defined in 40 C.P.R.§ 260.10 and incorpora~ed by reference in 2S Pa. Code§ 260a.l, 
at the Facility. At the time of the EPA inspecti 'n, EPA inspectors observed the following 
containers of hazardous waste at the Facility: I 

a. API separator sludge [F037, F038, K04 I, KOSO and KOSI listed wastes], stored in 
a large, blue portable container, of approkimately 20,000 gallons capacity. The 
sludge is held in this container and cond ~ioned prior to pressing. 

API separator sl~dge [F037, F038, K04~ KOSO and K05llisted wastes], in the 
form of backhoe rinse water, stored in a ~ellow dumpster. 

b. 

c. An orphan d~ that appeared to have btn used for puncturing and draining 
hazardous waste aerosol cans [Waste Co~e DOOI]. This drum was open, because 
the filter was missing from the smaller bpng hole. The drum was located in an 
open space near the alky field, and not a~ or near the point of hazardous waste 
generation. , J 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent was stori gat the Facility a yellow metal dumpster, 
which contained hazardous waste consisting of~ackhoe rinse water. This container was 
not marked with the words "Hazardous Waste," ~~nd did not have a clearly marked 
accumulation of hazardous waste date visible, a~ required pursuant to 2S Pa. Code 
Section 262a.l 0, which incorporates by reference the requirements of 40 C.F .R. 
§ 262.34(a)(2) and (3) .. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent was stori1g at the Facility an orphan drum, used 
for puncturing and draining hazardous waste aerrsol cans. This container was being used 
as a satellite container, but was not kept at orne~ point of generation, as required by 2S 
Pa. Code § 262a.1 0, which incorporates by referbnce the requirements of 40 C.F .R. 
§ 262.34(c)(l ). 
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44. 

45. 

46. 

47. 

48. 

49. 

50. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent was storing, in the container described 
immediately above, waste generated when punc1

11 

uring and draining hazardous waste 
aerosol cans. The container was not closed at a fime when it was not necessary to add or 
remove hazardous waste from the container, as lequired pursuant to the requirements of 
25 Pa. Code Section 262a.1 0, which incorporat9i by reference the requirements of 40 
C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(l)(i), which in tum incorporates 40 C.F.R. § 265.173(a). 

On January 25, 2012, Respondent was storing a ~arge blue portable container, described 
in Paragraph 41.a., above, which contained haza~dous waste, consisting of wastewater 
treatment sludge. This container was not marke! with the words "Hazardous Waste," 
and did not have a clearly marked accumulation bf hazardous waste date visible, as 
required pursuant to 25 Pa. Code Section 262a.1 p, which incorporates by reference the 
requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(2) and (3 . 

I 
For each of the reasons and during each of the ti' es set forth in Paragraphs 42 through 
45, above, Respondent failed to comply with the!\ conditions for the temporary storage 
(i.e., 90 days or less) of hazardous waste by a geberator that are required pursuant to 40 
C.F.R. § 262.34(a) and (c), as incorporated by ~dference in 25 Pa. Code§ 262a.10, and 
therefore failed to qualify for an exemption frorJI the permitting/interim status 
requirements provided by such section. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, and January 25,2012, Respondent violated 25 Pa. Code 
§ 270a.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.~.R. § 270.1(b), and Section 3005(a) of 
RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a), by storing hazardo s waste at the Facility without a permit, 
interim status or valid exemption to the permitti !g/interim status requirements. 

COUNT II 
(Failure to Keep Containers of Hazardous aste Closed During Storage) 

The allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 4 7, aboll, are incorporated herein by reference 
as though fully set forth at length. 

25 Pa. Code Section 264a.l, which incorporates 'y reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.173(a), 
provides, in relevant part and with exceptions no~\ herein applicable that "[a] container 
holding hazardous waste must always be kept clo\sed during storage, except when it is 
necessary to add or remove waste." 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent stored haz1rdous waste, consisting of backhoe 
rinse water, in the yellow dumpster previously idcintified in Paragraphs 41 and 42, above, 
that was not kept closed at times when it was not 1 ecessary to add or remove waste. 
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51. 

52. 

53. 

54. 

55. 

56. 

57. 

58. 

59. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent stored w ste generated when puncturing and 
draining hazardous waste aerosol cans, in orphaf drum previously identified in 
Paragraphs 43 and 44, above, that was not kept dlosed at times when it was not necessary 
to add or remove waste. I 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent violated ~5 Pa. Code § 264a.1, which incorporates 
by reference the requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 26f.173(a), by holding hazardous waste in 
containers that were not kept closed during stodge, when it was not necessary to add or 
remove waste. 

COUNT III 
(Failure to Update Conti1gency Plan) 

The allegations of Paragraphs I through 52, abo~e, are incorporated herein by reference 
as though fully set forth at length. II 

25 Pa. Code§ 264a.1, which incorporates by re ·renee 40 C.F.R. § 264.54(d), provides 
that the Facility's contingency plan must be rev·bwed and immediately updated when the 
list of emergency coordinators changes. 

During the August 2011 and January 2012 insp!
1 

tions, EPA inspectors observed that the 
Facility's emergency coordinators changed, but espondent failed to immediately update 
the Facility's contingency plan to reflect the ch~hge in emergency coordinators. 

I . 

Respondent's response letter, dated March 28, 2012, confirmed that three emergency 
coordinators at the Facility discontinued servin~lin that position in November 2010, 
March 2011 and May 2011. However, at the time of EPA's inspections, Respondent was 
using its Contingency Plan, dated October 4, 201

1 

0, with these individuals still listed as 
emergency coordinators. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, and January 25,2012 Respondent violated 25 Pa. Code 
§ 264a.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.!f.R. § 264.54(d), by failing to 
immediately update the list of Facility emergend!y coordinators in its Contingency Plan. 

COUNT IV 
(Failure to Maintain Hazardous Waste Management 

I 
Personnel Designations and lob Descriptions) 

The allegations of Paragraphs I through 57, abo~e, are incorporated herein by reference 
as though fully set forth at length. II 

25 Pa. Code§ 264a.1, which incorporates by re~erence 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(d)(l) and (2), 
provides that the owner or operator of a facility htust maintain certain documents at the 
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60. 

61. 

62. 

facility, including a list of job titles related to h rdous waste management, and a written 
job description for each position with duties spe~ifically related to hazardous waste 

management. · \\ 

During the August 2011 inspection, EPA inspec~ors observed that Respondent failed to 
maintain a list of job titles related to hazardous yaste management, in violation of 40 
C.F.R. § 264.16(d)(1), and failed to have a written job description for each position 
related to hazardous waste management, in viol,tion of 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(d)(2). 

At the time of the August 2012 EPA inspection,~e job descriptions for employees 
engaged in hazardous waste management at the Facility failed to list the specific 
employee duties related to hazardous waste man~gement. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent violated tt requirements of 25 Pa. Code § 264a.1, 
which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 264\i.t6(d)(1) and (2), by failing to maintain 
a list of job titles related to hazardous waste manl~gement, and failing to maintain job 
descriptions that list employee duties related to ltzardous waste management. 

COUNTV I 
(Failure to Comply with Universal Waste Labeling 

1 

arking Requirements for Batteries) 

63. The allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 62, abo e, are incorporated herein by reference 
as though fully set forth at length. 

64. 25 Pa. Code Section 266b.1 incorporates by refe fnce the requirements of 40 C.F .R. Part 
273, Subpart B, including the "Standards for Sm ll Quantity Handlers of Universal 
Waste." 

65. 25 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, which incorporates by re:tl renee 40 C.F.R. § 273.14(a), requires 
that, for small quantity generators of universal w 1ste batteries, each universal waste 
battery or container of such batteries, must be lab 1

1

Ied or marked clearly with one ofthe 
following phrases: "Universal Waste-Battery(ies 'or "Waste Battery(ies)" or "Used 
Battery(ies )." 

66. 25 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 273.15(c), requires 
that a small quantity handler of universal waste *o accumulates universal waste must be 
able to demonstrate the length of time that the un+ersal waste has been accumulated. 
This demonstration may be performed by markin . or labeling the waste or the container 
wit~ th~ ~arlies~ date that the universa! waste .bec11~e a waste ~r was received; . 
mamtammg an mventory system on-site that Ident:Ifies the earhest date that any umversal 

b . d 1 . h 11 
• I . "fi waste ecame a waste or was receive ; p acmg t t~ universa waste m a speci IC 

accumulation area and identifYing the earliest dat~ that any universal waste in the area 
became a waste or was received; or by any other tethod which clearly demonstrates the 
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67. 

68. 

69. 

70. 

71. 

72. 

73. 

74. 

length of time that the universal waste has been !accumulated from the date it becomes a 
waste or is received. 

At all times relevant to the allegations herein, R 1 spondent was a small quantity handler of 
universal waste batteries at the Facility. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent was accumulating eight containers of universal 
waste batteries at the Facility which were not labeled or marked with any one of the 
applicable and required phrases (i.e., "Universa~ Waste-Battery(ies)," or "Waste 
Battery(ies)," or "Used Battery(ies)"). l 
On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent was accu. ulating eight containers ofuniversal 
waste batteries at the Facility which were not la~eled or marked with the dates that the 
accumulation of universal waste batteries began1 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent violated J5 Pa. Code § 266b.1, which incorporates 
by reference the requirements of 40 C.F .R. § 27J 14(a), by failing to properly label or 
mark eight containers of universal waste batteri)' at the Facility. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, Respondent violated 215 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, which incorporates 
by reference the requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 27l15(c), by failing to properly label or 
mark eight containers ofbatteries at the Facility 

1 

ith the dates of accumulation ofwaste 
batteries began, or otherwise have a system for emonstrating the length of time that the 
waste had been accumulating. 

COUNT VI 
(Failure to Comply with Universal Waste Labelinfarking Requirements for Lamps) 

The allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 71, abo ,e, are incorporated herein by reference 
as though fully set forth at length. 

25 Pa. Code Section 266b.1 incorporates by refe el nee the requirements of 40 C.F .R. Part 
273, including the "Standards for Small Quantit Handlers of Universal Waste" which 
requirements are set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 273, : ubpart B, and include the 40 C.F.R. 
Part 273 requirements governing universal waste lamp labeling/marking requirements. 

25 Pa. Code§ 266b.1, which incorporates by re:fl renee 40 C.F.R. § 273.13(d)(1), 
requires, among other things, that a small quantitt handler of universal hazardous waste, 
specifically, universal waste "lamps," contain su h lamps in structurally-sound containers 
or packages that remain closed and lack evidence of leakage, spillage, or damage that 
could cause leakage under reasonably foreseeabl conditions. 

11 



75. 

76. 

77. 

78. 

79. 

80. 

25 Pa. Code§ 266b.l, which incorporates by re erence 40 C.P.R.§ 273.14(e), requires 
that each lamp, or container or package contain~hg such lamps, must be clearly marked or 
labeled with one of the following phrases: "Uni~1 ersal Waste-Lamp(s)" or "Waste 
Lamp(s)" or "Used Lamp(s)." 

25 Pa. Code§ 266b.l, which incorporates by re erence 40 C.P.R.§ 273.15(c), requires 
that a small quantity handler of universal waste rho accumulates universal waste must be 
able to demonstrate the length of time that the uhiversal waste has been accumulated. 
This demonstration may be performed by markihg or labeling the waste or the container 
with the earliest date that the universal waste bewame a waste or was received; 
maintaining an inventory system on-site that idehtifies the earliest date that any universal 
waste became a waste or was received; placing ~e universal waste in a specific 
accumulation area and identifying the earliest dd~e that any universal waste in the area 
became a waste or was received; or by any othe~\ method which clearly demonstrates the 
length of time that the universal waste has been accumulated from the date it becomes a 
waste or is received. 

During the August 2011 inspection, EPA inspectors observed: 

a. Respondent was storing 19 boxes of uni~al waste lamps (bulbs) at the Facility, 
and that most of these boxes were open, with no visible labels or dates that 
accumulation began. II 

b. There were approximately 125 loose lam~s stored in a shed at the Facility, some 
of which were broken. There were no la,els or dates on these lamps. 

c. There were two drums at the Facility m ked as containing sodium lamps, and the 
top of one of the drums was not secured. 

During the January 2012 inspection, EPA inspec ors observed: 

a. Respondent was storing five boxes of unii\\ ersal waste lamps in a shed at the 
Facility, and one box was not closed. 

b. Respondent failed to label its boxes of wite lamp boxes with the dates that 
accumulation began. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, and January 25, 2012, espondent violated 25 Pa. Code 
§ 266b.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C. I.R. § 273.13(d)(l), by failing to store 
universal waste lamps in closed containers. 

On August 1 and 2, 2011, and January 25, 2012, espondent violated 25 Pa. Code 
§ 266b.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.FlR. §§ 273.14(e) and 273.15(c), by 
failing to label its containers of used lamps with t 1 eir contents and dates that 

12 



81. 

82. 

83. 

accumulation began, or otherwise have a system for demonstrating the length of time that 
the waste had been accumulating. 

IV. CIVIL PENAIJ1 TIES 

Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the ~mount of Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($50,000.00), in full and final settlement and saJsfaction of all civil claims for penalties 
which Complainant may have concerning the vitiations and facts alleged and set forth in 
Section III ("EPA Findings of Fact and Conclus~ons of Law") ofthis Consent Agreement. 
Such civil penalty shall become due and payabl~ immediately upon Respondent's receipt 
of a true and correct copy of the CAFO. In orde~ to avoid the assessment of interest, 
administrative costs and late payment penalties i~ connection with such civil penalty, 
Respondent must pay such civil penalty no later ~han thirty (30) calendar days after the 
date on which a copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. 

I 

The civil penalty settlement amount set forth in ~aragraph 81, immediately above, was 
determined after consideration of the statutory rJ

1

ctors set forth in Section 3008(a)(3) of 
RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(3), which include t~1e seriousness of the violation and any 
good faith efforts to comply with the applicable rfequirements. These factors were 
applied to the particular facts and circumstances lpfthis case with specific reference to 
EPA's October, 1990 RCRA Civil Penalty Poli4, as revised in June, 2003 ("RCRA 
Penalty Policy"), which reflect the statutory pen~lty criteria and factors set forth at 
Section 3008(a)(3) and (g) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6928(a)(3) and (g). Complainant has 
also considered the Adjustment of Civil Penaltie~ for Inflation, 40 C.F.R. Part 19, and 

II 
the November 16, 2009 memorandum by EPA ~aste and Chemical Enforcement 
Division Director Rosemarie A. Kelley AdjustediPenalty Policy Matrices Based on the 
2008 Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation Adjustme 1 t Rule ("Kelley Memorandum"). 

Payment of the ci vii penal! y set forth in Paragraph ~I , above, plus any interest, 
administrative fees, and late payment penalties owed, in accordance with Paragraphs 84 
through 88, below, shall be made by either cashier' 1 check, certified check, or electronic 
wire transfer, in the following manner: 

a. 

b. 

c. 

All payments by Respondents shall refere ce Respondent's name and address, and 
the EPA Docket Number ofthis Consent 1

1 
greement, i.e., RCRA-03-2013-0053; 

.I 
All checks shall be made payable to "Um ed States Treasury"; 

I 
All payments made by check and sent by tegular mail shall be addressed and 
mailed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 

13 



Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

Customer service contact: 513-4 7-2105 

I 
d. All payments made by check and sent b 'overnight delivery service shall be 

addressed and mailed to: 

U.S. Bank 
Government Lockbox 979077 
U.S. EPA, Fines and Penalties 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, MO 63101 

Contact: 314-418-1 028 

e. All payments made by check in any curr ncy drawn on banks with no USA 
branches shall be addressed for delivery t 1 

: 

Cincinnati Finance 
US EPA, MS-NWD 
26 W. M.L. King Drive 
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001 

f. All payments made by electronic wire tra sfer shall be directed to: 

Federal Reserve Bank ofNew Yol 
ABA= 021030004 

g. 

Account= 68010727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York, NY 10045 

Field Tag 4200 ofthe Fedwire message sH.ould read "D 68010727 
Environmental Protection Agency" 

All electronic payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH), also 
known as Remittance Express (REX), sha !1 be directed to: 

US Treasury REX I Cashlink ACJI

1 

Receiver 
ABA = 051036706 "l 
Account No.: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency 

14 



84. 

85. 

86. 

h. 

g. 

CTX Format Transaction Code 2 1 -Checking 

Physical location of U.S. Treas I facility: 
5700 Rivertech Court 
Riverdale, MD 2073 7 

Contact: 866-234-5681 

On-Line Payment Option: WWW.PA Y.

1

1 OV 

Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open jd complete the form. 

Additional payment guidance is availabli at: 

http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/finservLes/make _a _payment.htm 

At the time of payment, Respondent shall send II notice of such payment, including a 
copy of the check or electronic fund transfer, as ~pplicable, to: 

and 

Ms. Lydia Guy 
Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO 
U.S. EPA, Region III 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029; 

Natalie Katz 
Sr. Assistant Regional Counsel (1RC30) 
U.S. EPA, Region III 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029. 

I 
Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § U.11; EPA is entitled to assess interest, 
administrative costs and late payment penalties ~n outstanding debts owed to the United 
States and a charge to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as 
more fully described below. 

In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a), interes~ on any civil penalty assessed in a 
Consent Agreement and Final Order begins to a&crue on the date that a copy of the 
Consent Agreement and Final Order is mailed o~ hand-delivered to the Respondent. 
However, EPA will not seek to recover interest ~n any amount of such civil penalty that 
is paid within thirty (30) calendar days after the 1 ate on which such interest begins to 
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87. 

88. 

89. 

90. 

91. 

92. 

accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate oftJ United States Treasury tax and loan 
rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a). 

The costs of the Agency's administrative handli~g of overdue debts will be charged and 
assessed monthly throughout the period a debt is1

1

overdue. 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(b). 
Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA's Resources Ma 

1 

agement Directives - Cash 
Management, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.~0 administrative handling charge for 
administrative costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the 
payment is due and an additional $15.00 for eac~ subsequent thirty (30) days the penalty 
remains unpaid. II 

A late payment penalty of six percent (6%) per y~ar will be assessed monthly on any 
portion of a civil penalty which remains delinqu+t more than ninety (90) calendar days. 
40 C.F.R. § 13.11(c). Should assessment ofthe benalty charge on a debt be required, it 
shall accrue from the first day payment is delinqient. 31 C.F .R. § 90 1.9( d). 

The Respondent agrees not to deduct for federal Lx purposes the civil monetary penalty 
specified in this Consent Agreement and the acc,mpanying Final Order. 

V. CERTIFICATibNS 
I 

Respondent certifies to Complainant by its signa '
1 

re hereto, to the best of Respondent's 
knowledge and belief, that Respondent is in com . liance with all relevant provisions of 
the current, authorized revised PaHWR and ofRtRA Subtitle C, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6921-
6939e, for which violations are alleged in this Ctsent Agreement. 

VI. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS 

Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Respondent o~ any duties otherwise imposed upon it 
by applicable federal, state, or local law and/or r ~lation. 

I 
VII. RESERVATION 0 ', RIGHTS 

This CAFO resolves only EPA's claims for civillenalties for the specific violations and 
facts which are alleged in this Consent Agreemenlt. Nothing in this CAFO shall be 
construed as limiting the authority of EPA to und~rtake action against any person, 
including the Respondent, in response to any conMition which EPA determines may 
present an imminent and substantial endangermeJt to the public health, public welfare or 
the environment. In addition, this settlement is sJbject to all limitations on the scope of 
resolution and to the reservation of rights set fort~ in Section 22 .18( c) of the 
Consolidated Rules of Practice. Further, EPA re~1frves any rights and remedies available 
to it under RCRA, the regulations promulgated thheunder, and any other federal laws or 

16 1 

I 



93. 

94. 

95. 

96. 

regulations for which EPA has jurisdiction, to e force the provisions of this CAFO 
following its filing with the Regional Hearing dierk. 

VIII. FULL AND FINAL s1TISFACTION 

This settlement shall constitute full and final sati~faction of all civil claims for penalties 
which Complainant has under RCRA Section 30p8(a) and (g), 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and 
(g), for the violations alleged in this Consent Agjeemenl. 

IX. PARTIES BOUND 

This Consent Agreement and the accompanying ~inal Order shall apply to and be binding 
II 

upon the EPA, the Respondent, Respondent's offlicers and directors (in their official 
capacity) and Respondent's successors and assig~s. By his or her signature below, the 
person signing this Consent Agreement on behalf of Respondent acknowledges that he or 
she is fully authorized to enter into this Consent tgreement and to bind the Respondent 
to the terms and conditions of this Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final 

Order. l 
X. EFFECTIVE D TE 

The effective date of this CAFO is the date on wi[lich the Final Order is filed with the 
Regional Hearing Clerk after signature by the Re 

1 

ional Administrator or his designee, the 
Regional Judicial Officer. I 

XI. ENTIRE AGREE ENT 

This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement and tnderstanding of the parties concerning 
settlement of the above-captioned action and therw are no representations, warranties, 
covenants, terms or conditions agreed upon betwJen the parties other than those 
expressed in this CAFO. 
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For Respondent: 

Date: l.b\ n,\ \'J. . By: 

For the Complainant: 

Date: By: 

i 
i 

I 
i 

I 
Phillips 66ICompany: 

_ _;:::::::..~-~---\f-.:........-, _____ "_' 

Name: Da~id E .ert 
Title: Refinery Manager 

U.S. F.nvilental Protection Agency, Region IJl 

talie .Kl 
I' 

Sr. As stant gional Counsel 
1: 

After reviewing the EPA Findings of Fact, ConctJsions of Law and other pertinent 
matters, the Land and Chemicals Divbion of the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency, Region HI, recommends that the Regional Admilnistrator, or his designee, the Regional 
Judicial Officer, issue the attached Final Order. I 

Date: --~..:......J/._l_"f_}.._\_'L __ fly: ~~ 
!· ~ 

Abraham Fcrda.;;, Director 
Land and CHemicals Division 

I 

I 
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For Respondent: 

Date: IJ...\ \ J....\ \) 

For the Complainant: 

Date: ------------------

By: 

By: 

Phillips o Company: 

Name: Divid Ef7rt 
Title: Re mery Manager 

U.S. Envi onmental Protection Agency, Region III 

Natalie L. atz 
Sr. Assista~ 1 t Regional Counsel 

After reviewing the EPA Findings ofF act, Con ~usions of Law and other pertinent 
matters, the Land and Chemicals Division ofthe Unite~! states Environmental Protection 
Agency, Region III, recommends that the Regional Administrator, or his designee, the Regional 
Judicial Officer, issue the attached Final Order. 

Date: ------------------ By: 

Abraham Fj~rdas, Director 
Land and Ohemicals Division 
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UNITED ST A T~S 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEd:TION AGENCY 

REGION III I 
1650 Arch Street 

In the matter of: 

Phillips 66 Company 
3010 Briarpart Drive 
Houston, TX 77042 

Philadelphia, ~P•nnsy •vria 191 o3 

) Docket No. RCRA-03-2013-005ir.~ 

RESPONDENT. 

Phillips 66 Company/ConocoPhillips 
Former Trainer Refinery 
4104 Post Road 
Trainer, P A 19061 

FACILITY. 

) ~e 
) ~~ 
) 

Q~ 

o' 
) Pr~1ceeding Under Section =:A 
) 30 8(a) and (g) ofthe P~ 

I -o-
) Re~1ource Conservation and ::Ea 
) Recovery Act, as amended, ~ ;:2 
) 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g) 31~ ) ~~ 

) 
) 

\ 

~ 
c:::;, 

~ 

c.... 
::toa z 
0 ., 
:X 

~ 
c..> 
N 

FINAL ORD,R . 

Complainant, the Director, Land and Chemical ~ivision, U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency - Region III, and Respondent, Phillips 66 Comphny, have executed a document entitled 
"Consent Agreement" which I hereby ratify as a Consenf Agreement in accordance with the 
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administn~11 tive Assessment of Civil Penalties and 
the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits(" onsolidated Rules ofPractice"), 40 
C.F .R. Part 22. The terms of the foregoing Consent Agr 1 ement are accepted by the undersigned 
and incorporated herein as if set forth at length. 

NOW, THEREFORE, PURSUANT TO Section ~2.18(b)(3) ofthe Consolidated Rules of 
Practice and Section 3008(a) and (g) of the Resource Cohservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 6928(a) and (g) ("RCRA"), and having determined, ba~ed on the representations of the parties 
in the attached Consent Agreement, that the civil penalt~\agreed to therein was based upon a 
consideration of the factors set forth in Section§ 3008(a 

1

(3) and (g), 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a)(3) and 
(g), IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondent pay a CfVil penalty payment of Fifty Thousand 
Dollars ($50,000.00), as set forth in Section IV of the Consent Agreement, and to comply with 
the terms and conditions of the Consent Agreement. 
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ReJe Sarajian v 
Re~ional Judicial Officer 

'I • U. I" EPA, Regwn III 



UNITED STATlS 
II 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTE€TION AGENCY 
REGION 1111 

1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PennsylvJnia 19103 

In the matter of: ) 
) 

I! Phillips 66 Company ) Docket No. RCRA-03-2013-0053 
3010 Briarpark Drive ) i 

Houston, TX 77042 ) 
) ,.,::u 

~m ~ RESPONDENT. ) Pr9
1
ceeding Under Section <:::::» -;:oO c.....> 

) 30~8(a) and (g) of the fTl:Z c:_ 
C')l> :X. Phillips 66 Company/ConocoPhillips ) Re~ource Conservation and sr- :if'! 
;;;e.::X: Former Trainer Refinery ) Re ,overy Act, as amended, -tTl 0 ,, 
::::l> 4104 Post Road ) 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g) • :::0 
-o- -o Trainer, P A 19061 ) :r::: :X ;:::C> 

) l>(") w .. 
. r-

<:..) FACILITY. ) -o,., 
):>::Q "' ;::x:-

CERTIFICATE OF S: RVICE 

I hereby certifY that on I [ I 0 L 13 , I filed an~ served copies of the attached Consent 
Agreement and Final Order, Js follows: I . 

Original and One Copy Lydia Guy (3RCOO) I 
filed: (via hand delivery) Regional.Hearing Clerk 

1 

• 

Copy to: 
(via Overnight Mail) 

Date: 

U.S. Envuonmental Prote ~tlon Agency 
Region III 
1650 Arch Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 

Linda Hester, Esquire 
Phillips 66 Company 
3010 Briarpark Drive 
Houston, TX 77042 

~~ t S::r =:Regional ! ounsel 
EPA, Region III 

Bart Cassidy 
Manko, Gold, Katcher & 
Fox, LLP 
401 City Avenue, Suite 500 
Bala Cynwyd, P A 19004 
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